
Martin 
 
The Comptroller & City Solicitor’s Department is not intending to send a representative to the 
meeting.  As you know, Peter Oldham QC will be in attendance to provide legal advice to the Sub-
Committee.  Thanks. 

Edward Wood  
Chief Solicitor  
Public and Corporate Law  
For Comptroller & City Solicitor 

Tel: 020 7332 1834  
Fax: 020 7332 1992  
edward.wood@cityoflondon.gov.uk 
 

 
From: Wood, Edward 
Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 10:57:18 AM 
To: Brook, Lorraine 
Cc: Newton, Martin 
Subject: RE: SP Grounds for appeal - Appeal Sub (Standards) Committee  
  
Dear Lorraine 
  
Thank you for letting me have sight of the written grounds of appeal.  We do not think it is 
appropriate for this Department to make any representations in relation to this matter.  I would be 
grateful if you could confirm this to the Appeal Sub-Committee and Ms Pearson/Mr Harrower.  The 
Appeal Sub-Committee should refer to the material provided to the Hearing Sub-Committee and to 
the two decision letters issued by that body.  Thanks. 
 
Edward Wood  
Chief Solicitor  
Public and Corporate Law  
For Comptroller & City Solicitor 
Tel: 020 7332 1834  
Fax: 020 7332 1992  
edward.wood@cityoflondon.gov.uk 
  
  
From: Brook, Lorraine  
Sent: 16 August 2018 16:01 
To: Wood, Edward <Edward.Wood@cityoflondon.gov.uk> 
Cc: Newton, Martin <Martin.Newton@cityoflondon.gov.uk> 
Subject: SP Grounds for appeal - Appeal Sub (Standards) Committee 
Importance: High 
  
Dear Edward, 
  
Please find attached the written grounds for appeal and written representations which were 
submitted by Graeme Harrower on behalf of Susan Pearson earlier this afternoon in accordance with 
paragraph 1 of the procedure for this appeal.  The 12 documents are referred to in the appeal case 
submitted by Mr Harrower.  
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In accordance with paragraph 2 of the procedure, the Corporation can now make written 
representations in response to the appeal and those written representations should be submitted to 
me no later than 4pm on 30th August 2018, as per my earlier email. You had previously indicated that 
the Corporation did not intend to make any written representations but I am aware that the 
Chairman of the Sub-Committee is keen for the Appeal Sub-Committee members to receive a 
response so they can give the matter, in respect of all parties, full consideration. 
  
I look forward to hearing from you in due course. 
  
Kind regards, 
Lorraine   
  
  
  
 


